
From: Amber Shoemaker <ashoemaker@ohiobeef.org> 
Sent: Fri, 06 Apr 2018 11:42:42 -0400 (EDT) 
Subject: Information from the Ohio Cattlemen’s Association 
 
 
The Ohio Cattlemen’s Association is sharing this information on an upcoming fundraiser 
planned for a candidate for Ohio Governor.  
As policy OCA will share information on similar events planned by Ohio agriculture groups for 
candidates running for statewide office. 
  

YOU’RE INVITED 
  

PLEASE JOIN 

JANEL AND PAT HORD 

FOR A ROUNDTABLE IN SUPPORT OF 

MIKE DEWINE 

CANDIDATE FOR GOVERNOR 
& 

JON HUSTED 

CANDIDATE FOR LT. GOVERNOR 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 18, 2018 

9:30 AM – 11 AM 

THE HORD FAMILY VISITOR CENTER 

911 OHIO STATE ROUTE 98 

BUCYRUS, OH 

HOST COMMITTEE 
PIG - $5,000 | COW - $2,500 

ROOSTER - $1,000 | HORSE - $500 
ROUNDTABLE 

mailto:ashoemaker@ohiobeef.org


$100 per person / $150 per couple 
FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT: 

BLAKE MCNAMARA | 
513.258.8134 | blake@mikedewine.com 

MARY SABIN | 
419.467.7113 | mary@mikedewine.com 

PAID FOR BY THE OHIO REPUBLICAN PARTY 
  
  
Amber Shoemaker 
Ohio Cattlemen’s Association 
Administrative Assistant 
10600 U.S. Highway 42 
 
Marysville, Ohio 43040 
 
(O): 614-873-6736 
www.ohiocattle.org 

 
Follow us! 

 
#OhioCattle 
 

mailto:blake@mikedewine.com
mailto:mary@mikedewine.com
http://www.ohiocattle.org/
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